Lethbridge Park- Timeline

Before the settlement of New South Wales by Europeans, the Blacktown district was
inhabited by the Darug Aboriginal people, who are the traditional owners and ongoing
custodians of the land. We pay our respect to elders past and present, and
acknowledge the Aboriginal people for their custodianship of the land.

Lethbridge Park is named after the Lethbridge family. Robert Copeland Lethbridge
settled at Werrington on a land grant made on 1 January 1806. Streets are named
after Pacific Islands and towns.

1968 Plans approved for Lethbridge Park Public School.

1969 Lethbridge Park Public School opened January.

1971 Tender accepted for the Lethbridge Park Community Centre.
Waste depot in Jersey Road to close on 2 April.

1972 Opening of Lethbridge Park Community Centre in June.
Baby Health Centre to be built at Lethbridge Park.

1976 Population 6,736 (Census).
Formation of Lethbridge Park Little Athletics Club.

1981 Population 6,464 (Census)

1983 Popondetta Park gazetted 8 July.

1986 Population 5,861 (Census)

1991 Population 5,210 (Census)

2001 Population 4,868 (Census)

2006 Population 4,633 (Census)

2009 Midway Park name assigned 24 April.

2011 Population 4,655 (Census)

2016 Population 4,752 (Census)

2021 Population 4,730 (Census)
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